
 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

  MEETING MINUTES 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BUSINESS MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023- 7:00 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. 
 

 ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
- The Township manager announced the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 
- The Township manager announced the Board met on Monday November 13th to discuss 
personnel and real estate. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 

- All members of the Board of Supervisors were in attendance. 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
- Chair DeLello shared the Worcester Volunteer Fire Department attended the recent Housing 
Ceremony for Ladder 83. Chair DeLello called the public’s attention to a plaque presented to the 
Board. 
 
- Chair DeLello shared that the Township Solicitor, Bob Brant, had sadly passed away unexpectedly. 
The Board shared their condolences with Bob’s family, friends, and staff, and shared their fond 
memories of Bob and commented on his contributions to the community. Chair DeLello shared that 
Wendy McKenna, Esq., would be filling in for Bob at the future meetings. 
 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Bob Andorn of Worcester offered public comment related to the Zoning Ordinance, specifically 
related to commercial signage that does not comply with the ordinance.  
 
Chair DeLello replied with some historical context related to the last revision of the Sign 
Ordinance, as well as some legal parameters placed related to signage. He offered to look into 
the matter with Township staff. 
 
Vice Chair Betz offered that the zoning ordinance had historically been inconsistently applied 
and that the ordinance could be cleaned up. He thanked Bob for his comment. 
 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

 

1. Consent agenda 



 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

 a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes the following items: 
i. Treasurer’s Report and other Monthly Reports for November 2023; 

ii. bill payment for November 2023; and  
iii. November 2023 Business Meeting minutes 

 
Vice Chair Betz motioned to approve the consent agenda including the October Treasurer’s report, 
October monthly reports, bill payments totaling $561,452.28, and the October Business Meeting 
Minutes. Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
2. Resolution 2023-20: A resolution to adopt the PennDOT Policies and Procedures for 

Consultant Selection 
 
The Township manager summarized the requirement following the recent RFP process for 
Township engineering services. The resolution allows the Township to remain eligible for 
federal and state grants. 
 
Chair DeLello asked Mr. Halbom to confirm if this was already practice. Mr. Halbom 
confirmed that it was, however, the Resolution must be passed following each RFP process for 
Engineers. 
 
Vice Chair Betz motioned to approve Resolution 2023-20: A resolution to adopt the PennDOT 
Policies and Procedures for Consultant Selection. Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
3. Resolution 2023-21 

 A resolution to submit a grant application to the Commonwealth Financing Authority 
two Ford F550 Dump Body Trucks 

 
The Township manager summarized the grant application related to replacement of two Ford F-
550 trucks and dump bodies. He reported the grant application was for roughly $225,000.  
 
Chair DeLello asked about the total request and likelihood of full approval. Mr. Halbom replied 
that the CFA/LSA grant can grant as much as 100% of the request, or a lesser sum. He shared 
the Township is also committed to any inflationary costs related to supply line interruptions 
that may delay delivery of the vehicles.  
 
Supervisor Quigley asked if the CFA/LSA grant – which is funded through the state with 
revenue from horse races – was in jeopardy following any of the recent doping scandals. He 
also asked what the annual revenue was for the Township. Mr. Halbom replied he was not 
aware of any potential funding stressors related to that but would research the matter. He 
replied that any municipality is eligible for up to $1 million per year, per eligible project. 
 



 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

Vice Chair Betz motioned to approve Resolution 2023-21 to submit a grant application to the 
Commonwealth Financing Authority for two Ford F-F550 Dump Body Trucks. 
 
Frank Morino asked if these trucks would replace existing trucks and whether CDL licenses 
were required. 
 
Mr. Halbom replied that each truck would replace an existing F-550, a 2008 and 2012, which 
are past their life expectancy. He added the second truck might have been held off until 2024; 
however, the supply chain is delaying vehicle deliveries. He also added that CDL licensure is 
required when towing with those vehicles. 
 
Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

  
4. Resolution 2023-22 

 A resolution to adopt the Emergency Management Master Plan Update 
 

The Township manager summarized the resolution which would update the existing Master Plan 
with updated points of contact. He shared the revision had been reviewed by the Township Fire 
Marshal. 
 
Chair DeLello asked how frequently the EMMP was updated. Mr. Halbom replied it was last 
updated in 2019. 
 
Vice-Chair Betz motioned to approve Resolution 2023-22, A Resolution to adopt the Emergency 
Management Master Plan Update. Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
5. Resolution 2023-23 

A resolution of the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors Authorizing the 
Acquisition of Certain Property situate at the northwest corner of Griffith and Valley 
Forge Roads, Fairview Village, Consisting of Approximately 9.6 Acres, More or Less, 
said tract being tax parcel no. 67-00-01795-00-1; Authorizing the Preparation, 
Execution, And Recording of Any and All Documents, Declaration of Taking, Deed-in-
Lieu of Condemnation, Deed Restriction Agreement, Writings, Instruments and Papers 
as May Be Necessary to Formally Acquire Title to Such Property in the Name of 
Worcester Township 

 
The Township solicitor summarized the sale process and the “friendly condemnation” which saves the 
seller and buyer (Township) the cost of transfer taxes. 
 
Vice-Chair Betz asked how soon Wendy expected settlement to occur. She replied within about thirty 
days. 
 
Chair DeLello asked about the status of the environmental study. Mr. Halbom replied that the Phase-1 
Study was returned earlier that day, showing no concerns. 
 



 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

Vice-Chair Betz motioned to approve Resolution 2023-23, A resolution of the Worcester Township 
Board of Supervisors Authorizing the Acquisition of Certain Property situate at the northwest corner of 
Griffith and Valley Forge Roads, Fairview Village, Consisting of Approximately 9.6 Acres, More or 
Less, said tract being tax parcel no. 67-00-01795-00-1; Authorizing the Preparation, Execution, And 
Recording of Any and All Documents, Declaration of Taking, Deed-in-Lieu of Condemnation, Deed 
Restriction Agreement, Writings, Instruments and Papers as May Be Necessary to Formally Acquire 
Title to Such Property in the Name of Worcester Township. Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

6.   Motion 
 A motion to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare resolutions authorizing the filing 

of eminent domain proceedings regarding the following three properties in the event deeds 
of dedication, temporary construction and access easements, or storm water management 
facilities easements are not executed by December 13, 2023: 

o 1324 Dell Road 
o 1330 Dell Road 
o 1412 Valley Forge Road 

 
The Township Solicitor summarized the motion and the efforts over the past year plus reaching out to 
the various property owners. This action would authorize the solicitor to prepare the resolution if these 
documents are not executed by the remaining property owners (1324 Dell Road, 1330 Dell Road, and 
1412 Valley Forge Road) by December 13, 2023. 
 
Chair DeLello asked Wendy to confirm that tonight’s vote would not lead to a notice going out to 
property owners. Wendy confirmed this was only the move the matter to a final deadline. Chair 
DeLello asked if any of the property owners had been responsive. She replied that one had not replied 
at all, and two others had had some communication. Chair DeLello asked if there were any necessary 
deadlines. Mr. Halbom replied that grant deadlines are cyclical, but that we cannot apply for grant 
funding until we have acquired all the properties. 
 
Mr. Quigley asked Wendy to confirm that we had notified all residents on several occasions. Wendy 
replied that was the case. He replied that it sounded like the Township had completed their due 
diligence. Mr. Halbom added that the Township’s traffic engineering firm has been very 
accommodating to those property owners who have been communicating with the Township over the 
past year. 
 
Vice Chair Betz asked if these were the final properties remaining. Wendy replied these three 
properties, and the Natural Lands Trust also had some land to acquire which was in the works.  
 
Vice Chair Betz motioned to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare resolutions authorizing the 
filing of eminent domain proceedings regarding the following three properties (1324 Dell Road, 1330 
Dell Road, and 1412 Valley Forge Road) in the event deeds of dedication, temporary construction and 
access easements, or storm water management facilities easements are not executed by December 13, 
2023. Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 
 



 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

Bob Andorn of Worcester Township asked if the documentation for the project could be viewed and 
what the start and end points of the projects were. Mr. Halbom replied information was available on 
the Township’s website, and the start and end points were 363/Woodlyn Ave to Water Streer Road/363 
to 363/Stump Hall Road/Township Line Road. 
 
Mr. Andorn asked if the Township was buying the land or taking a temporary easement. Wendy 
replied that some acquisitions were for Rights of Way, some were for Temporary Construction 
Easements, and some for Stormwater easements.  
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Motion • A motion to appoint Cohen Law Group, Special Counsel, regarding the cable 
franchise agreement renewal. 

 
Mr. Halbom summarized the motion, which authorized the appointment of special counsel to negotiate 
a franchise fee related to cable access in the rights of way throughout the Township. He shared terms 
were less favorable over time as fewer people purchase cable services. 
 
Mr. DeLello asked about the expiration of the contract dates. Mr. Halbom replied that the Comcast 
agreement would end this year, and the Verizon contract may be the following year. Mr. Betz asked if 
the firm selected was familiar to her. She replied that they have a great deal of experience in this field. 
 
Vice Chair Betz motioned to appoint Cohen Law Group as Special Counsel regarding the cable 
franchise agreement renewal. 
 
Fran Marino asked which entity within Comcast was negotiating the contract. Mr. Halbom replied he 
was not sure which entity or subsidiary within Comcast may be negotiating this particular contract. 
 
Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

8.  Resignation 
 A motion to accept the resignation of Amanda Lafty, Assistant Township Manager. 

 
Vice Chair Betz motioned to accept the resignation of Amanda Lafty. Supervisor Quigley 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

9.   2024 Budget Adoption 
a. The Board of Supervisors will vote on adopting the 2024 Budget. 

 
Nicole Quagliariello provided an update of the 2024 Budget. It proposed no tax increases.  
 
Chair DeLello offered this was the final presentation before adoption in December. He thanked Nicole 
and the Township staff for their efforts in preparing and keeping the budget. Supervisor Quigley 
thanked Nicole and offered that the Board takes their fiduciary responsibility seriously. He reminded 
residents that most of their property taxes are paid to the school and county, and that Worcester 
remains the lowest taxed municipality in the county. Mr. Betz echoed the Boards thanks to Nicole and 
expanded upon Mr. Quigleys comments regarding property taxes and plans in the works by Methacton 
School District. 
 



 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 
 

Vice Chair Betz motioned to authorize advertising of the 2024 Township Budget. Supervisor 
Quigley seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Supervisor Quigley asked the Township Engineer about water leaving the Bellflower project nearby 
Rt. 73. Mr. Evarts replied that Rt. 73 is a PennDOT right of way, but the stormwater flow should not 
be worse than prior to construction, based upon the design. Mr. Quigley asked about recourse available 
to residents who have claims of stormwater damage. Mr. Evarts replied that – following completion of 
development – the Township would hold escrow money for certain features.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Frank Marino of Worcester offered public comment related to zoning enforcement. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM. 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

Planning Commission – January 19, 2023 (7:30 PM)  
 
Zoning Hearing Board – January 9, 2023 (6:00 PM) 
 
Board of Supervisors – January 2, 2024 (Re-Organizational meeting @ 7:00 PM) 
Board of Supervisors – January 15, 2024 (Work Session, 6:30 PM) 
Board of Supervisors – January 15, 2024 (Business Meeting @ 7:00PM)  



































Building Permit

B-2022-160

13 UMBRELL DR

$0.00

New Townhomes

11/29/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $9,528.14

Owner: TOLL MID-ATLANTIC LP COMPANY INC

Parcel Info:

Toll Mid-Atlantic L.P. Co., Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-60

2614 HAWTHORN DR

$0.00

New SFD 

11/6/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $4,690.87

Owner: TOLL MID-ATLANTIC LP COMPANY INC

Parcel Info:

Toll Mid-Atlantic L.P. Co., Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-89

2604 HAWTHORN DR

$0.00

New SFD  2604 Hawthorn - Lot 34

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $3,422.14

Owner: TOLL MID-ATLANTIC LP COMPANY INC

Parcel Info:

Toll Mid-Atlantic L.P. Co., Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-289

5 TAMARACK CIR

$0.00

Install 498 square foot deck wand pergola.

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $109.50

Owner: HARTMAN JOSHUA M & CARA J

Parcel Info:

Keystone Custom Decks, LLCContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-290

1884 KEYSER RD

$0.00
Electric installed in existing deck for new outdoor kitchen area with gas line hook up from existing 
connection in house for new outdoor appliances.

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $217.50

Owner: WHELAN BRENDAN J & MEGAN A

Parcel Info:

Keystone Custom Decks, LLCContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-291

2586 HILLCREST DR

$0.00

Removal of existing stucco and installation of fiber cement siding.

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $59.50

Owner: LEVY DAVID W & TERRY W

Parcel Info:

Five Star Contractors, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

1Run On: 12/15/2023 1:20:41 PM



Building Permit

B-2023-292

3355 WATER STREET RD

$0.00

Remodeling of kitchen, powder room and upstairs bath.

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $386.80

Owner: BECKER PAUL J & JENNIFER L

Parcel Info:

Volpe Enterprises IncContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-293

2767 TOWNSHIP LINE RD

$0.00

Replace Oil Furnace and Air Conditioner

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: THALER LISA MICHELLE & FLUHARTY 
THOMAS STEPHEN

Parcel Info:

Clyde S. Walton, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-300

2974 GERMANTOWN PIKE

$0.00

Removal of five gasoline tank, two fuel oil tanks and one used motor oil tank.

11/6/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $468.50

Owner: BT WORCESTER LLC

Parcel Info:

Environmental Consulting, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-302

3429 MILL RD

$0.00

Replace Oil Furnace.

11/1/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: BRADLEY MICHAEL J & ANNE

Parcel Info:

Clyde S. Walton, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-303

2266 WARNER RD

$0.00

Replace approximately 30' sewer line, house to trap.

11/1/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $94.50

Owner: ARENA SAMUEL J JR & CHRISTINE

Parcel Info:

I.T. LandesContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-304

219 CASPIAN LN

$0.00

Install a 22KW Generator with Natural Gas.

11/8/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $117.50

Owner: SCOTT EDWARD & MAGUIRE MARY

Parcel Info:

Trinity Generators & Electrical Contractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

2Run On: 12/15/2023 1:20:41 PM



Building Permit

B-2023-305

3230 BARLEY LN

$0.00

Finished Basement and Bath

11/8/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $672.50

Owner: KOTELES IAN B & KRISTA D

Parcel Info:

Matt HainesContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-306

1062 QUARRY HALL RD

$0.00

Replace Oil Boiler

11/8/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: BARON CHRISTINA M

Parcel Info:

Clyde S. Walton, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-307

168 HEDGE ROW CIR

$0.00

Residental Alterations to kitchen and bathrooms from fire damage,

11/8/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $478.50

Owner: YOWORSKY LINDA A

Parcel Info:

MAB InvestmentsContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-308

75 BRISTOL CT

$0.00

180 Square Foot Deck Replacement

11/14/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $109.50

Owner: MUTH KAREN M

Parcel Info:

Schreiber ContractingContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-309

2611 RESOLUTION RD

$0.00

Basement Alterations

11/8/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $202.50

Owner: INCITTI MATTHEW C & LORA L

Parcel Info:

Distinctive Designers and BuildersContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-310

2130 WEBER RD

$0.00

Construct a 40 x 30 Pole Barn with 3 Garage Doors

11/13/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $79.50

Owner: MARKOWITZ STEPHEN & RIVARD KATHRYN

Parcel Info:

Extreme Pole BuildingsContractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

3Run On: 12/15/2023 1:20:41 PM



Building Permit

B-2023-311

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE

$0.00

Change of Tenant - Restaurant

11/14/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $0.00 $100.00

Owner: CENTER POINT SHOPPING CENTER LP

Parcel Info:

N/AContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-312

3110 MILL RD

$0.00

Installation of Above Ground Swimming Pool

11/17/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $92.50

Owner: CALCIANO JAMES D & JESSICA R

Parcel Info:

Eagle Pool and SpaContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-313

2573 MUIRFIELD WAY

$0.00

Remove stucco and stone veneer and replace with siding and stone.

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $59.50

Owner: MCGINNIS WILLIAM & ROSE MARIE

Parcel Info:

Pro Source ConstructionContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-314

48 WHEATSHEAF LN

$0.00

Gas Furnace Replacement

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: HOOD ROBERT H JR

Parcel Info:

Davis Modern Heating & Cooling IncContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-315

2961 ARTMAR RD

$0.00

Demolition of existing home and construct new.

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $154.50

Owner: MIKELEN LLC

Parcel Info:

Mikelen LLC (DelGrippo Builders)Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-316

22 UMBRELL DR

$0.00

Construct a custom deck, wood frame, Trex composite decking and vinyl railing

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $109.50

Owner: JEUNG MOONKYUNG

Parcel Info:

Steptoe SiedzkowskiContractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

4Run On: 12/15/2023 1:20:41 PM



Building Permit

B-2023-317

925 VIENNA AVE

$0.00

Install Solar  Photovoltaic System on Roof

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $152.50

Owner: HAUER MATTHEW P AND KATIE

Parcel Info:

PosiGen Developer LLCContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-320

1900 HOLLOW RD

$0.00

Replace garage heat pump.

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: BROWNE MICHAEL L & ANNE F

Parcel Info:

Clyde S. Walton, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-321

1588 BROADVIEW LN

$0.00

Installation of a rooftop solar PV system

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $152.50

Owner: COHEN RANDI JILL &

Parcel Info:

Exact SolarContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-323

3034 STUMP HALL RD

$0.00

Automatic stand by generator.

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $102.50

Owner: LOWREY STEPHEN & REBECCA

Parcel Info:

Hightower ElectricContractor:

Zoning:

$121.50Total UCC Fee: Total Cost: $22,008.45$0.00Total Const. Cost:

$22,008.45Grand Total Cost:Grand Total UCC Fee: $121.50Grand Total Const. Cost: $0.00

Permit Report - 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

5Run On: 12/15/2023 1:20:41 PM















Fire Call Avg. Attendance: 21.8

FP Call Avg. Attendance: 4.3

Drill Night Avg. Attendance: 38

Daytime Calls Twp Employees Assisted on: 2

Call Man Hours: 360

Drill Man Hours: 267:30

Total Time on Scenes: 18:42:58

Events: 4





Number of Records Returned: 154

CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

which_cad='P' and occ_date between '11/01/2023' and '11/30/2023' and municipality='46226' and final_case_type<>'TS' and 
jurisdiction='PA'

Search Criteria:

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 9

1422405 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1500 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-01-2023 12:39:59 2023-1422405MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1422544 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

260 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-01-2023 13:11:28 2023-1422544MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1426169 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3200 FISHER RD [PECO SUBSTATION 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-02-2023 09:46:26 2023-1426169DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1426260 DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1101 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-02-2023 10:05:13 2023-1426260TERRORISTIC 
THREATS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1426483 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

265 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-02-2023 11:02:37 2023-1426483INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1427671 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-02-2023 16:21:47 2023-1427671ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1427711 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-02-2023 16:30:45 2023-1427711DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1428316 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

GERMANTOWN PIKE / KRIEBEL MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-02-2023 19:24:44 2023-1428316MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1429368 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-03-2023 06:12:04 2023-1429368CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1430923 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-03-2023 12:01:42 2023-1430923INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1431370 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2230 DRAKE RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-03-2023 14:04:45 2023-1431370THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1431380 TRAFFIC CONTROL                                 
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Nov-03-2023 14:19:23 2023-1431380REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1431730 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

S VALLEY FORGE RD / STEELMAN RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-03-2023 15:35:09 2023-1431730MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1434786 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3103 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-04-2023 10:11:48 2023-1434786CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1435066 DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1604 GRANT RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-04-2023 11:46:42 2023-1435066DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1435266 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       3327 CUSTER WAY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-04-2023 12:43:24 2023-1435266THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 9

1435362 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Nov-04-2023 13:28:30 2023-1435362REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1435553 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

ANVIL DR / BLACKSMITH LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-04-2023 14:30:34 2023-1435553CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1436616 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3246 SKIPPACK PIKE [UCC CHURCH 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-04-2023 19:34:40 2023-1436616DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1436771 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N TROOPER RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-04-2023 20:31:12 2023-1436771ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1438231 TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-05-2023 07:13:58 2023-1438231DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1439071 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

COLD SPRING RD / BETHEL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-05-2023 11:52:55 2023-1439071POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1440063 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-05-2023 17:07:05 2023-1440063DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1440384 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

2608 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-05-2023 19:16:31 2023-1440384MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1440535 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

259 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-05-2023 20:12:19 2023-1440535INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1442167 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 08:12:57 2023-1442167DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1442244 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[WORCESTER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 08:27:03 2023-1442244DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1442383 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-06-2023 08:51:49 2023-1442383MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1442752 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             114 MEADOW VIEW LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 10:02:42 2023-1442752ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1442933 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1003 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 10:43:06 2023-1442933DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1444313 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

272 I476 N [23 WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 15:39:34 2023-1444313INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1444884 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1656 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-06-2023 17:50:14 2023-1444884MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 9

1445157 911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1634 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 19:10:52 2023-1445157911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1445262 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       951 N PARK AVE [KINETIX SPORTS 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-06-2023 19:47:29 2023-1445262THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1446520 MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              BUSTARD RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-07-2023 07:08:43 2023-1446520MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1448081 MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-07-2023 10:52:27 2023-1448081MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1448307 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

256 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-07-2023 11:35:03 2023-1448307INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1448615 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

257 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Nov-07-2023 12:41:29 2023-1448615MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1449047 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

N WALES RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-07-2023 14:17:32 2023-1449047MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1449985 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-07-2023 17:45:43 2023-1449985MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1451515 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Nov-08-2023 06:50:53 2023-1451515MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1452155 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1400 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-08-2023 08:09:54 2023-1452155MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1452418 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

N PARK AVE / W GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Nov-08-2023 08:47:40 2023-1452418MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1454033 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       6 HAMPTON CT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-08-2023 14:04:09 2023-1454033THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1454511 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2573 CRESTLINE DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-08-2023 15:54:21 2023-1454511THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1455328 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2614 BEAN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-08-2023 19:02:02 2023-1455328HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1455990 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[METHACTON HS WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-08-2023 23:20:41 2023-1455990DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1456019 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3223 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-08-2023 23:41:57 2023-1456019DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1457378 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / QUARRY HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-09-2023 08:59:14 2023-1457378MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1457432 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2532 LONG MEADOW RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 09:11:17 2023-1457432THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1457732 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3200 FISHER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 10:26:23 2023-1457732DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1457759 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 10:32:22 2023-1457759PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1457797 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL MILL 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 10:42:09 2023-1457797DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 9

1458025 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3001 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-09-2023 11:35:41 2023-1458025CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1458617 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1473 HOLLOW RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 14:12:36 2023-1458617ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1459440 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3044 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 17:44:46 2023-1459440ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1459447 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3049 GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes DUPLICATE 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Nov-09-2023 17:47:32 2023-1459447DUPLICATE CALL                                  
D                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

1459695 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2614 BEAN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 19:02:02 2023-1459695HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1459774 SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 19:33:46 2023-1459774SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1459809 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 19:44:58 2023-1459809ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1460029 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

340 SILO MILL LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-09-2023 21:04:34 2023-1460029SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1460579 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3047 PAWLINGS FORD RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-10-2023 02:00:22 2023-1460579PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1460725 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1798 HAWKS NEST LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-10-2023 05:34:31 2023-1460725IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1463817 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2614 BEAN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-10-2023 19:02:02 2023-1463817HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1464274 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-10-2023 21:21:28 2023-1464274PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1465650  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

268 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-11-2023 07:49:43 2023-1465650TOWED VEHICLE                               
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1466264 DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2927 CLYSTON RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-11-2023 10:54:34 2023-1466264DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1466322 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2012 STONY CREEK RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-11-2023 11:06:54 2023-1466322CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1466635 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1716 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-11-2023 12:59:49 2023-1466635MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1467343 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1228 DELL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-11-2023 16:45:40 2023-1467343DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1467648  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-11-2023 18:20:11 2023-1467648MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1467703 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1604 N WHITEHALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-11-2023 18:37:05 2023-1467703PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1467765 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2614 BEAN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-11-2023 19:02:02 2023-1467765HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 9

1470017 SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

2111 S VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-12-2023 11:20:41 2023-1470017WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1470204 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-12-2023 12:34:25 2023-1470204MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1470863 HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

3133 METHACTON AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-12-2023 15:53:01 2023-1470863SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

1471310 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2614 BEAN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-12-2023 19:02:02 2023-1471310HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1471339 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

276 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-12-2023 19:15:35 2023-1471339INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1471904 DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

901 N PARK AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-13-2023 00:23:50 2023-1471904DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1473407 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-13-2023 09:44:47 2023-1473407MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1473554 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Nov-13-2023 10:14:51 2023-1473554MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1473604 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[METHACTON HS WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-13-2023 10:23:46 2023-1473604DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1475764 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Nov-13-2023 17:49:49 2023-1475764MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1475882 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

11 ABBOTT CT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-13-2023 18:29:18 2023-1475882THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1478492 TRAFFIC VIOLATION 
- OTHER                       
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-14-2023 09:35:35 2023-1478492TRAFFIC VIOLATION 
- OTHER                       
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1480091 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-14-2023 14:18:34 2023-1480091TERRORISTIC 
THREATS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1481853 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1725 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-14-2023 21:19:23 2023-1481853PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1482340 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

MORRIS RD / BLUE FOX DR WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-15-2023 02:18:15 2023-1482340TRAF VIOL-DUI 
ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1483325 SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-15-2023 08:07:56 2023-1483325SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1483865 TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

BUSTARD RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-15-2023 09:40:43 2023-1483865CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1485721 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-15-2023 15:22:24 2023-1485721ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 9

1486102 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-15-2023 16:30:02 2023-1486102DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1487523 MVC - UNKNOWN 
INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-15-2023 23:56:06 2023-1487523MVC - GONE ON 
ARRIVAL               
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1489654 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 11:37:27 2023-1489654DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1489690 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 11:46:16 2023-1489690DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1490017 SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 12:50:54 2023-1490017SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1490978 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1045 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 16:08:23 2023-1490978ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1491074 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 16:31:32 2023-1491074DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1491082 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 16:33:00 2023-1491082INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1491512 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / HUNT VALLEY RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-16-2023 18:24:27 2023-1491512INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1494339 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2750 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-17-2023 11:00:21 2023-1494339DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1494522 911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1001 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-17-2023 11:42:57 2023-1494522911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1498593 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

SKIPPACK PIKE / CEDARS HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-18-2023 10:43:01 2023-1498593ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1499041 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-18-2023 12:45:24 2023-1499041PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1502619 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-19-2023 09:16:39 2023-1502619DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1502655 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1600 BLOCK SHEFLEY LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-19-2023 09:28:17 2023-1502655DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1502883 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

SKIPPACK PIKE / HUNT VALLEY RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-19-2023 10:43:36 2023-1502883MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1503114 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

255 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-19-2023 12:01:45 2023-1503114DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 9

1504292 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1151 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-19-2023 18:02:02 2023-1504292HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1504588 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1632 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-19-2023 19:56:16 2023-1504588ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1508781 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2051 BUSTARD RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-20-2023 15:50:06 2023-1508781SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

1511360 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1506 POTSHOP RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-21-2023 07:59:32 2023-1511360MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1513173 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3415 GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-21-2023 14:14:28 2023-1513173CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1513338 IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              2520 LONG MEADOW RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-21-2023 14:59:37 2023-1513338IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1513724 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-21-2023 16:27:45 2023-1513724CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1514063 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1111 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-21-2023 18:00:50 2023-1514063MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1514059 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1151 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-21-2023 18:02:02 2023-1514059HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1514275 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2581 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-21-2023 19:12:00 2023-1514275MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1515259 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

UMBRELL DR / TAMARACK CIR 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 05:18:59 2023-1515259DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1516977 DEATH - UNKNOWN                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             124 - 3205 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-22-2023 08:22:43 2023-1516977CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1517480 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1600 BLOCK SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER PARK 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 09:00:26 2023-1517480DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1519486 911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1628 BERKS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 11:35:03 2023-1519486911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1519793 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD 
[RADAR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 11:58:41 2023-1519793PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1520328 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 12:38:34 2023-1520328DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1522184 DEATH - NATURAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3245 WATER STREET RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 15:17:30 2023-1522184DEATH - NATURAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

1524198 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-22-2023 18:01:19 2023-1524198DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1527600 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1205 HOLLOW RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-23-2023 05:19:50 2023-1527600ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 9

1530461 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

210 CASPIAN LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-23-2023 15:17:04 2023-1530461POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1531160 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1151 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-23-2023 18:02:04 2023-1531160HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1531355 MVC - HIT AND RUN, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

N WALES RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-23-2023 18:55:10 2023-1531355MVC - HIT AND RUN 
W/INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

1541954  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / HERITAGE DR 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-25-2023 00:02:24 2023-1541954TRAF VIOL-DUI 
ALCOHOL & DRUG                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

1547365 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / LANE RD [HEEBNER 
PARK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-25-2023 16:46:17 2023-1547365DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1547951 HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1151 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-25-2023 18:02:04 2023-1547951HOUSE CHECK                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

1553380 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-26-2023 14:06:50 2023-1553380INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1553997 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Nov-26-2023 15:42:28 2023-1553997MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1554701 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2095 DEEP MEADOW LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-26-2023 17:49:41 2023-1554701ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1555548 DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

259 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-26-2023 22:48:48 2023-1555548DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1557289 IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1419 REINER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-27-2023 10:56:47 2023-1557289IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1557620 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[METHACTON HS WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-27-2023 12:28:08 2023-1557620DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1558806 REQUEST ASSIST - 
LOCAL PD                       
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

32 E ADAIR DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-27-2023 17:21:28 2023-1558806REQUEST ASSIST - 
LOCAL PD                       
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1560574 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD [METHACTON  HS 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-28-2023 07:28:04 2023-1560574DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1561630 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-28-2023 10:45:49 2023-1561630DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1561872 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

WREN CT / FISHER RD [WIRES 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-28-2023 11:41:59 2023-1561872DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1561959 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-28-2023 12:05:27 2023-1561959DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Mon Dec 04 2023
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 9

1563283 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1719 N WALES RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-28-2023 17:47:53 2023-1563283DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1565512 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-29-2023 10:06:20 2023-1565512INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1566607 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

STUMP HALL RD / HOLLOW RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-29-2023 14:40:03 2023-1566607ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1567436 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

LANDIS RD / POTSHOP RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-29-2023 17:50:07 2023-1567436MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1567546 BURGLARY - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2144 SCHULTZ RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-29-2023 18:22:44 2023-1567546TRESPASSING                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1568633 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Nov-30-2023 05:29:23 2023-1568633MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1569099 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

257 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-30-2023 07:17:19 2023-1569099MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1570369 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2039 S VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-30-2023 12:27:42 2023-1570369ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1571327 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

QUARRY HALL RD / DELL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Nov-30-2023 16:22:33 2023-1571327ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1571605 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

951 N PARK AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Nov-30-2023 17:40:12 2023-1571605CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



Skippack EMS  
November 2023 calls 
Worcester Township 

 
Calls dispatched 50 
Transported 19 
Refusals 3 
No services * 5 
Fire 0 
Covered by other squads  
     A off status   19 
     A and/or Main on other calls  8 
     Main covered  22    

20 

Lift assist 1 
Recalls      21 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 
1 cover 308B & by caller prior to arrival 



 

4259 W. Swamp Road 
 Suite 410  
 Doylestown, PA  18902 
 
 www.cksengineers.com 
 215.340.0600 

Municipal Engineering  Storm Water Management  Water & Wastewater Engineering 
Environmental Engineering  Geographic Information Systems (GIS)  Construction Management 

 

November 14, 2023 
Ref: # 7559 

Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
PO Box 767 
Worcester, PA  19490-0767 
 
Attention: Sean Halbom, Township Manager 
 
Reference: Variety – The Children’s Charity of the Delaware Valley 

Proposed Athletic Field  
  Limited Waiver of Land Development Request 
 
Dear Sean: 
 
 Per a meeting held at the Township, we have been made aware that Varity – the Children’s Charity 
of the Delaware Valley is proposing to construct athletic fields with parking areas, field lighting and 
stormwater management on its property at 2950 Potshop Road. We note that golf holes, wooded areas, 
and fields currently exist on portions of the property where the fields are proposed. 
 

Generally, a land development review would be required in conjunction with the proposed athletic 
fields.  However, Variety has requested a waiver of land development processes since they would like to 
have the athletic fields installed by the end of 2024 due to an awarded grant end date.    

 
Based on the minimal impact on the overall site, and expiration date of the awarded grant, I am 

not opposed to the Township’s consideration for a limited waiver of land development in conjunction with 
these athletic fields.  I do, however, recommend that the plan and reports be reviewed by the Township 
for conformance with the appropriate Township Codes.  Further I would request that the waiver of land 
development site plan be recorded at the Montgomery County Courthouse once all outstanding comments 
have been addressed and all required permitting has been obtained.   

 
Please contact this office if you have any questions or need any further assistance with this issue.

       
        Very truly yours, 
        CKS ENGINEERS 
        Township Engineer 
         
 

John W. Evarts, P.E. 
JWE/paf 
cc: Amanda Lafty, Assistant Township Manager 

Wendy McKenna, Esq., Township Solicitor 
Devon Ralph, Esq., Robert L. Brant & Associates, LLC 
Marc D. Jonas, Esq., Eastburn and Gray, P.C. 
Maribeth Schmidt, Variety, The Children’s Charity 
Dominique Bernardo, Variety, The Children’s Charity 
File 



 
Marc D. Jonas, Esquire 
470 Norristown Road, Suite 302 
Blue Bell, PA 19422 
(215) 542-9345 
mjonas@eastburngray.com  

 

Since 1877  www.eastburngray.com 
 

 
November 9, 2023 

Sean Halbom, Township Manager 
1721 S. Valley Forge Road 
P.O. Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490 
shalbom@worcestertwp.com 
 
Wendy F. McKenna, Esquire 
Devin Ralph, Esquire 
572 W. Main Street 
Trappe, PA 19426 
wfmckenna@brantlaw.com 
dralph@brantlaw.com 
 
Re: Variety – The Children’s Charity of the Delaware Valley 

 
Dear Sean, Wendy and Devin: 
 
 We are writing on behalf of our client, Variety – The Children’s Charity 
of the Delaware Valley.  As you know from the previous meeting with the 
township, our client is proposing to construct athletic fields that will be 
illuminated.  We are aware of and are finalizing a conditional use application 
with regard to the proposed lighting. 
 
 With regard to the construction of the athletic fields themselves, we 
request that the township Board of Supervisors considers and grants a 
waiver of land development.  The waiver will permit our client to move 
forward in an expedited fashion with the construction of much needed 
athletic fields. 
 
 Our client would submit, in lieu of a formal land development 
application the following:   
 1. Storm water report; 
 2. Application for a grading permit; 

 3.   Application for an NPDES permit. 
 
We would greatly appreciate the township’s consideration of this 

request for a waiver.  We would be pleased to appear before the Board of 
Supervisors in support of the waiver request.    

mailto:mjonas@eastburngray.com
mailto:shalbom@worcestertwp.com
mailto:wfmckenna@brantlaw.com
mailto:dralph@brantlaw.com


 

 
   

       
        Very truly yours, 
                                                                          
 
 
       Marc D. Jonas, Esq. 

 
MDJ/agw 
cc:  John P. McShea, Esquire 
jmcshea@eastburngray.com 
 
Maribeth Schmidt 
Maribeth.schmidt@gmail.com 
 
Dominique Bernardo 
Dominique.Bernardo@varietyphila.org  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

mailto:jmcshea@eastburngray.com
mailto:Maribeth.schmidt@gmail.com
mailto:Dominique.Bernardo@varietyphila.org







































































	11.15.23 BOS Bus Meeting Mins
	Finance Report
	Permit Report
	Engineering Report
	PW Status Rpt
	Fire Department Report
	PSP Report
	Skippack EMS Report
	11 14 2023  CKS Review - Waiver of Land Dev Request
	11-09-2023 Letter to S. Halbom, W. McKenna, D. Ralph
	CKS WOLD Review
	Camburn - Res for Eminent Domain w exhibits
	Czop - Res for Eminent Domain w exhibits
	Pelusi - Res for Eminent Domain w exhibits

